The Law Office of

Dan J. Alpert

2120 N. 21stRd.
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November 3, 2014
Ms. Marlene Dortch NOV - 3 2014
E:fi:zréommunicaﬁons Commission W&m

445 12" St., SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Station WCOC(AM)
Dora, AL
Facility No. 51932
Dear Ms. Dortch:

Azteca Communications of Alabama, Inc., licensee of the above-referenced station, by its
attorney, hereby requests cancellation of the above-referenced license.

If there are any questions, please contact this office.

~ Dan J.'Alpert
\\C«'QM}” Azteca Communications of
Alabama, Inc.
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